



community house
MID CANTERBURY

and



Presbyterian Support





community house
MID CANTERBURY

and



Presbyterian Support

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

<p>Accident Compensation Corporation ACC</p> <p>PO Box 242 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0800 101 996 E: information@acc.co.nz www.acc.co.nz</p>	<p>Broadcasting Standards Authority</p> <p>PO Box 9213 Wellington 6141 Ph. 0800 366 996 E: info@bsa.govt.nz www.bsa.govt.nz</p>
<p>Canterbury District Health Board</p> <p>PO Box 1600 Christchurch 8140 Ph. 03 364 4106 E: info@cdhb.govt.nz www.cdhb.govt.nz</p>	<p>Career Services</p> <p>PO Box 9446 Wellington 6141 Ph. 0800 222 733 E: careers@careers.govt.nz www.careers.govt.nz</p>
<p>Charities Commission</p> <p>PO Box 8072 Wellington 6143 Ph. 0508 242 748 E: info@charities.govt.nz www.charities.govt.nz</p>	<p>Chief Electoral Office</p> <p>PO Box 3220 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0800 367 656 E: vote@elections.org.nz www.elections.org.nz</p>
<p>Ministry for Vulnerable Children Oranga Tamariki (formally Child Youth and Family)</p> <p>PO Box 2620 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0508 326 459 E: contact@mvcot.govt.nz www.mvcot.govt.nz</p>	<p>Children's Commissioner</p> <p>PO Box 5610 Wellington 6145 Ph. 0800 224 453 E: children@occ.org.nz www.occ.govt.nz</p>



community house
MID CANTERBURY

and



Presbyterian Support

<p>Commerce Commission PO Box 2351 Wellington 6140 E: contact@comcom.govt.nz www.comcom.govt.nz</p>	<p>Creative New Zealand PO Box 3806 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 473 0880 E: info@creativenz.govt.nz www.creativenz.govt.nz</p>
<p>Department of Building and Housing PO Box 10729 Wellington 6143 Tenancy Advice Ph. 0800 836 262 Bond Advice Ph. 0800 737 666 Building Controls & Act info Ph. 0800 242 243 Licensing info Ph. 0800 606 050 Weathertight Services Ph. 0800 116 926 E: info@dhh.govt.nz www.dbh.govt.nz</p>	<p>Department of Conservation Canterbury Conservancy Private Bag 4715 Christchurch 8140 Ph. 03 371 3700 E: canterburyco@doc.govt.nz www.doc.govt.nz</p>
<p>Department of Corrections Private Bag 1206 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 460 3000 E: info@corrections.govt.nz www.corrections.govt.nz</p>	<p>Department of Internal Affairs PO Box 805 Wellington 6140 Passports Ph. 0800 225 050 Birth, Deaths and Marriages Ph. 0800 225 252 Citizenship Ph. 0800 225 151 Gaming Ph. 0800 257 887 Translation Services Ph. 0800 872 675 Community Development & Funding Advice Ph. 0800 824 824 E: info@dia.govt.nz www.dia.govt.nz</p>



community house
MID CANTERBURY

and



Presbyterian Support

<p>Department of Labour PO Box 3705 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0800 209 020 or Ph. 0508 558 855 for Immigration E: info@dol.govt.nz www.dol.govt.nz</p>	<p>Department of the Prime Minister & Cabinet Level 8 Executive Wing Parliament Buildings Wellington 6160 Ph. 04 817 9700 www.dpmc.govt.nz</p>
<p>Earthquake Commission PO Box 790 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0800 326 243 E: info@eqc.govt.nz www.eqc.govt.nz</p>	<p>Energy Efficiency & Conservation Authority (EECA) PO Box 388 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0800 358 676 E: info@eeca.govt.nz www.eeca.govt.nz</p>
<p>Families Commission PO Box 2839 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 917 7040 E: enquiries@nzfamilies.org.nz www.nzfamilies.org.nz</p>	<p>Fish & Game Central South Island PO Box 150 Temuka 7948 Ph. 03 615 8400 E: csi@fishandgame.org.nz www.fishandgame.org.nz</p>
<p>Foundation for Research, Science and Technology PO Box 12240 Wellington 6144 Ph. 04 917 7800 E: info@frst.govt.nz www.frst.govt.nz</p>	<p>Governor General Private Bag 39995 Lower Hutt 5045 Ph. 04 389 8055 www.gg.govt.nz</p>



community house
MID CANTERBURY

and



Presbyterian Support

<p>Health and Disability Commissioner PO Box 1791 Auckland 1140 Ph. 0800 112 233 E: hdc@hdc.org.nz www.hdc.org.nz</p>	<p>Housing New Zealand PO Box 2628 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0800 801 601 www.hnzc.co.nz</p>
<p>Human Rights Commission PO Box 12411 Wellington 6144 Ph. 0800 496 877 E: infoline@hrc.co.nz www.hrc.co.nz</p>	<p>Inland Revenue Department PO Box 3753 Christchurch 8140 Ph. 0800 227 774 www.ird.govt.nz</p>
<p>Land Information New Zealand (LINZ) PO Box 5501 Wellington 6145 Ph. 0800 665 463 E: info@linz.govt.nz www.linz.govt.nz</p>	<p>Legal Services Agency PO Box 13015 Christchurch 8141 Ph. 03 363 6500 E: info@lsa.govt.nz www.lsa.govt.nz</p>
<p>Mental Health Commission PO Box 12479 Wellington 6144 Ph. 04 474 8901 E: info@mhc.govt.nz www.mhc.govt.nz</p>	<p>Met Service PO Box 722 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 470 0700 E: enquiries@metservice.com www.metservice.com</p>
<p>Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry PO Box 2526 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0800 008 333 E: info@maf.govt.nz www.maf.govt.nz</p>	<p>Ministry of Civil Defence & Emergency Management PO Box 5010 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 473 7363 E: emergency.managemnt@dia.govt.nz www.civildefence.govt.nz</p>



community house
MID CANTERBURY

and



Presbyterian Support

<p>Ministry of Consumer Affairs PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 474 2500 E: mcainfo@mca.govt.nz www.consumeraffairs.govt.nz</p>	<p>Ministry for Culture and Heritage PO Box 5364 Wellington 6145 Ph. 04 499 4229 E: info@mch.govt.nz www.mch.govt.nz</p>
<p>Ministry of Defence PO Box 12703 Wellington 6144 Ph. 04 496 0999 E: info@defence.govt.nz www.defence.govt.nz</p>	<p>Ministry of Economic Development PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 472 0030 E: info@med.govt.nz www.med.govt.nz</p>
<p>Ministry of Education PO Box 1666 Wellington 6011 Ph. 04 463 8000 E: enquiries.national@minedu.govt.nz www.minedu.govt.nz</p>	<p>Ministry for the Environment PO Box 10362 Wellington 6143 Ph. 0800 499 700 E: information@mfe.govt.nz www.mfe.govt.nz</p>
<p>Ministry of Fisheries PO Box 1020 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 819 4600 E: info@fish.govt.nz www.fish.govt.nz</p>	<p>Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade Private Bag 18901 Wellington 6160 Ph. 04 439 8000 E: enquiries@mfat.govt.nz www.mfat.govt.nz</p>
<p>Ministry of Health PO Box 5013 Wellington 6011 Ph. 04 496 2000 E: moh@moh.govt.nz www.moh.govt.nz</p>	<p>Ministry of Justice PO Box 180 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 918 8800 E: reception@justice.govt.nz www.justice.govt.nz</p>



community house
MID CANTERBURY

and



Presbyterian Support

<p>Ministry of Maori Development Te Puni Kokiri PO Box 3943 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 819 6000 E: info@tpk.govt.nz www.tpk.govt.nz</p>	<p>Ministry of Pacific Island Affairs PO Box 833 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 473 4493 E: contact@mpia.govt.nz www.mpia.govt.nz</p>
<p>Ministry of Social Development PO Box 1556 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 916 3300 E: information@msd.govt.nz www.msd.govt.nz</p>	<p>Ministry of Tourism PO Box 5460 Wellington 6145 Ph. 04 498 7440 www.tourism.govt.nz</p>
<p>Ministry of Transport PO Box 3175 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 439 9000 E: info@transport.govt.nz www.transport.govt.nz</p>	<p>Ministry of Women's Affairs PO Box 10049 Wellington 6143 Ph. 04 915 7112 E: mwa@mwa.govt.nz www.mwa.govt.nz</p>
<p>New Zealand Food Safety Authority PO Box 2835 Wellington 6011 Ph. 0800 693 721 E: nzfa.info@nzfa.govt.nz www.nzfa.govt.nz</p>	<p>New Zealand Fish and Game Council PO Box 13141 Wellington 6440 Ph. 04 499 4767 E: NZCouncil@fishandgame.org.nz www.fishandgame.org.nz</p>
<p>New Zealand Historic Places Trust PO Box 2629 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 472 4341 E: information@historic.org.nz www.historic.org.nz</p>	<p>New Zealand Transport Agency PO Box 6995 Wellington 6141 Ph. 04 894 5400 Ph. 0800 822 422 (Driver Licencing) E: info@nzta.govt.nz www.nzta.govt.nz</p>



community house
MID CANTERBURY

and



Presbyterian Support

<p>New Zealand Tourism PO Box 95 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 462 8000 www.tourismnewzealand.com</p>	<p>New Zealand Qualifications Authority PO Box 160 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0800 697 296 E: helpdesk@nzqa.govt.nz www.nzqa.govt.nz</p>
<p>Office for Disability Issues PO Box 1556 Wellington 6140 Ph. 04 916 3300 E: odi@msd.govt.nz www.odi.govt.nz</p>	<p>Office of Ethnic Communities Te Tari Matawaka PO Box 1308 Christchurch 8140 Ph. 03 339 5505 or Ph. 03 339 5459 E: ethnic.communities@dia.govt.nz www.ethniccommunities.govt.nz</p>
<p>Ombudsmen Office PO Box 13482 Christchurch 8141 Ph. 0800 802 602 E: office@ombudsmen.parliament.nz www.ombudsmen.parliament.nz</p>	<p>Rangitata Member of Parliament Ashburton Office Andrew Falloon PO Box 6036 Ashburton 7740 Ph. 03 308 7510 E: rangitatamp@parliament.govt.nz www.andrewfalloon.national.org.nz</p>
<p>Selwyn Member of Parliament Amy Adams 829 Main South Road Templeton Christchurch 8042 Ph. 03 344 0420 E: selwynoffice@parliament.govt.nz www.amyadams.co.nz</p>	<p>Statistics New Zealand PO Box 2922 Wellington 6140 Ph. 0508 525 525 E: info@stats.govt.nz www.stats.govt.nz</p>



community house
MID CANTERBURY

and



Presbyterian Support

<p>Tertiary Education Commission PO Box 27048 Wellington 6141 Ph. 0800 601 301 E: servicecentre@tec.govt.nz www.tec.govt.nz</p>	<p>Work and Income PO Box 88 Ashburton 7740 Crn Cass and Havelock Street Ph. 0800 559 009 www.workandincome.govt.nz</p>
--	---